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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 
 

FORM C 
 

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 
 
(Mark one.) 
 
☑ Form C: Offering Statement 
☐ Form C-U: Progress Update 
☐ Form C/A: Amendment to Offering Statement 

☐ Check box if Amendment is material and investors must reconfirm within five business days. 
☐ Form C-AR: Annual Report 
☐ Form C-AR/A: Amendment to Annual Report 
☐ Form C-TR: Termination of Reporting 
 
Name of issuer 
Rellevate, Inc. 
 
Legal status of issuer 
 
 Form 
 Corporation 
 
 Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization 
 Delaware 
 
 Date of organization 
 July 17, 2020 
 
Physical address of issuer 
700 Canal St, 1st Floor, Stamford, CT 06902 
 
Website of issuer 
https://rellevate.com/ 
 
Name of intermediary through which the offering will be conducted 
SI Securities, LLC 
 
CIK number of intermediary 
0001603038 
 
SEC file number of intermediary 
008-69440 
 
CRD number, if applicable, of intermediary 
170937 
 
Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the offering 
amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for conducting the 
offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the offering 
7.5% of the amount raised 
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Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the intermediary 
to acquire such an interest 
SI Securities will receive equity compensation equal to 2.5% of the number of securities sold. 
 
Type of security offered 
Series Seed Preferred Stock 
 
Target number of Securities to be offered 
8,220 
 
Price (or method for determining price) 
$3.0414 
 
Target offering amount through Regulation CF 
$25,000 
 
Oversubscriptions accepted: 
☑ Yes 
☐ No 
 
Oversubscriptions will be allocated: 
☐ Pro-rata basis 
☑ First-come, first-served basis 
☐ Other:  
 
Maximum offering amount through Regulation CF (if different from target offering amount) 
$1,070,000 
 
Deadline to reach the target offering amount 
April 30, 2022 
 
NOTE: If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering amount at the 
offering deadline, no Securities will be sold in the offering, investment commitments will be cancelled and 
committed funds will be returned. 
 
Current number of employees 
10 
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 Most recent fiscal year-end (2020) Prior fiscal year-end (2019) 

Total Assets $1,698,338 $250,142 

Cash & Cash Equivalents $1,058,063 $250,142 

Accounts Receivable $15,109 $ - 

Short-term Debt $179,576 $22,444  

Long-term Debt $2,160,067 $250,000 

Revenues/Sales $101,224 $ - 

Cost of Goods Sold $146,070 $ -  

Taxes Paid $ - $ -  

Net Income ($619,103) ($22,302)  

 
 
The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the Securities: 
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida, 
Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, 
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New 
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, 
Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia, 
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands 
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EXHIBITS  
EXHIBIT A: Offering Memorandum 
EXHIBIT B: Financials 
EXHIBIT C: SI Website 
EXHIBIT D: Investor Deck 
EXHIBIT E: Video Transcript(s) 
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EXHIBIT A  
OFFERING MEMORANDUM PART II OF OFFERING STATEMENT 

(EXHIBIT A TO FORM C) 
February 10, 2022 

 
Rellevate, Inc. 

 

 
 

Up to $1,070,000 of Series Seed Preferred Equity 
 

Rellevate, Inc., (“Rellevate”, the "Company," "we," "us", or "our"), is offering up to $1,070,000 worth of Series Seed 
Preferred Stock of the Company (the "Securities"). Purchasers of Securities are sometimes referred to herein as 
"Purchasers". The minimum target offering is $25,000 (the "Target Amount"). This Offering is being conducted on a 
best efforts basis and the Company must reach its Target Amount of $25,000 by April 30, 2022 (the “Grace Period 
Date”). The Company is making concurrent offerings under both Regulation CF (the “Offering”) and Regulation D 
(the "Combined Offerings"). Unless the Company raises at least the Target Amount of $25,000 under the Regulation 
CF Offering and a total of $1,200,000 under the Combined Offerings (the "Closing Amount") by the Grace Period 
Date, no Securities will be sold in this Offering, investment commitments will be cancelled, and committed funds will 
be returned. Investors who complete the subscription process by April 15, 2022 (the “Offering End Date”) will be 
permitted to increase their subscription amount at any time on or before the Grace Period Date, upon Company 
consent. For the avoidance of doubt, no initial subscriptions from new investors will be accepted after the Offering 
End Date. The Company will accept oversubscriptions in excess of the Target Amount for the Offering up to 
$1,070,000 (the "Maximum Amount") on a first come, first served basis. If the Company reaches its Closing Amount 
prior to the Grace Period Date, the Company may conduct the first of multiple closings, provided that the Offering 
has been posted for 21 days and that investors who have committed funds will be provided notice five business days 
prior to the close. The minimum amount of Securities that can be purchased is $997.58 per Purchaser under Regulation 
CF (which may be waived by the Company, in its sole and absolute discretion). The offer made hereby is subject to 
modification, prior sale and withdrawal at any time. 

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can 
afford to lose your entire investment. 

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of 
the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or approved 
by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not 
passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document. 

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) does not pass upon the merits of any Securities 
offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering 
document or literature. 

These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the SEC has not made an 
independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration. 

This disclosure document contains forward-looking statements and information relating to, among other 
things, the Company, its business plan and strategy, and its industry. These forward-looking statements are 
based on the beliefs of, assumptions made by, and information currently available to the Company’s 
management. When used in this disclosure document and the Company Offering materials, the words 
"estimate", "project", "believe", "anticipate", "intend", "expect", and similar expressions are intended to 
identify forward-looking statements. These statements reflect management’s current views with respect to 
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future events and are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause the Company’s action results to differ 
materially from those contained in the forward-looking statements. Investors are cautioned not to place undue 
reliance on these forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after such a state or to reflect 
the occurrence of unanticipated events. 

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this 
Offering: 
 

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of 
Columbia; 

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); 

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. 
80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by section 3(b) or section 3(c) of that Act (15 
U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c)); 

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the 
“1933 Act”) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a); 

(5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports required 
by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and 

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company 
or companies. 

 
Ongoing Reporting 
The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the report on its website, for fiscal year 
2021, no later than April 30, 2022. 
 
Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at https://rellevate.com.  
 
The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until: 
 

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act; 
(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do not 

exceed $10,000,000; 
(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders 

of record; 
(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the 

1933 Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable 
securities; or 

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law. 
 
Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the congoing reporting 
requirement of Regulation CF. 
 
Updates 
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: https://www.seedinvest.com/rellevate/seed. 
 
About this Form C 
You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide you 
with information different from that contained in this Form C. We are offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy the 
Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. You should assume that the information contained 
in this Form C is accurate only as of the date of this Form C, regardless of the time of delivery of this Form C or of 
any sale of Securities. Our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects may have changed since 
that date. 
 
Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other documents are summaries and, therefore, are 
necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other documents. 
The Company will provide the opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from the Company’s management 
concerning terms and conditions of the Offering, the Company or any other relevant matters and any additional 
reasonable information to any prospective Purchaser prior to the consummation of the sale of the Securities. 
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This Form C does not purport to contain all of the information that may be required to evaluate the Offering and any 
recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The statements of the Company contained herein are 
based on information believed to be reliable. No warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that 
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update or otherwise 
revise this Form C or other materials supplied herewith. The delivery of this Form C at any time does not imply that 
the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of this Form C. This Form C is 
submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any other purpose. 
 
SUMMARY  
 
The Business  
The following summary is qualified in its entirety by more detailed information that may appear elsewhere in this 
Form C and the Exhibits hereto. Each prospective Purchaser is urged to read this Form C and the Exhibits hereto in 
their entirety.  
 
Rellevate, Inc. (“the Company”) is a Delaware C-Corporation, incorporated on July 17, 2020. On August 11, 2020, 
Rellevate, Inc. acquired all the net assets of Rellevate, LLC in exchange for stock. Rellevate, LLC was organized as a 
Limited Liability Company in the state of Connecticut on January 14, 2019. During 2019, the Company was pre-
revenue and in the early stages of developing its strategy and forming its business model. The business was launched 
in the Fourth Quarter of 2020 after Rellevate, Inc. assumed operating control in an exchange of property for stock, 
which was accounted for as a transaction between entities under common control. 
 
Rellevate, Inc. offers digital banking and payment services to employees through their employers as a benefit. These 
services empower employees to access, move, and use their money anytime. The Company has developed and 
continues to build on its innovative financial services technology platform. Products include Digital Account, Pay-
Any-Day, Debit Card, Bill Pay, Send Money, Gift and Incentive Cards. Customers of the Company are primarily 
located in the United States of America. 
 
The Company is located at 700 Canal St, 1st Floor, Stamford, CT 06902. 
 
The Company’s website is https://rellevate.com. 
 
A description of our products as well as our services, process, and business plan can be found on the Company’s 
profile page on the SI Securities, LLC (“SeedInvest”) website under https://www.seedinvest.com/rellevate/seed and 
is attached as Exhibit C to the Form C of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part. 
 
The Offering 
 

Minimum amount of Series Seed Preferred Stock 
being offered $25,000 

Maximum amount of Series Seed Preferred Stock $1,070,000 

Purchase price per Security $3.0414 

Minimum investment amount per Reg CF investor $997.58 

Offering deadline April 30, 2022 

Use of proceeds See the description of the use of proceeds on page 12 and 
13 hereof. 

Voting Rights See the description of the voting rights on pages 13, 16, 
and 17. 

 
RISK FACTORS  
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The SEC requires the Company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition. The 
Company is still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, 
are exposed to. These include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and 
technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage 
companies are inherently more risky than more developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as 
specific risks when deciding whether to invest. 
 
Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry 
 
The development and commercialization of the Company’s products and services are highly competitive. It faces 
competition with respect to any products and services that it may seek to develop or commercialize in the future. Its 
competitors include major companies worldwide. The market is an emerging industry where new competitors are 
entering the market frequently. Many of the Company’s competitors have significantly greater financial, technical 
and human resources and may have superior expertise in research and development and marketing approved services 
and thus may be better equipped than the Company to develop and commercialize services. These competitors also 
compete with the Company in recruiting and retaining qualified personnel and acquiring technologies. Smaller or 
early stage companies may also prove to be significant competitors, particularly through collaborative arrangements 
with large and established companies. Accordingly, the Company’s competitors may commercialize products more 
rapidly or effectively than the Company is able to, which would adversely affect its competitive position, the 
likelihood that its services will achieve initial market acceptance and its ability to generate meaningful additional 
revenues from its products and services. 
 
The Company may be unable to maintain, promote, and grow its brand through marketing and communications 
strategies. It may prove difficult for the Company to dramatically increase the number of customers that it serves or 
to establish itself as a well-known brand in the competitive benefits and financial wellness spaces. Additionally, the 
product may be in a market where customers will not have brand loyalty. 
 
Failure to obtain new clients or renew client contracts on favorable terms could adversely affect results of 
operations. The Company may face pricing pressure in obtaining and retaining their clients. Their clients may be 
able to seek price reductions from them when they renew a contract, when a contract is extended, or when the 
client’s business has significant volume changes. Their clients may also reduce services if they decide to move 
services in-house. On some occasions, pricing pressure results in lower revenue from a client than the Company had 
anticipated based on their previous agreement with that client. This reduction in revenue could result in an adverse 
effect on their business and results of operations. 
  
Further, failure to renew client contracts on favorable terms could adversely affect the Company's business. The 
Company's contracts with clients generally run for several years and include liquidated damage provisions that 
provide for early termination fees. Terms are generally renegotiated prior to the end of a contract’s term. If they are 
not successful in achieving a high rate of contract renewals on favorable terms, their business and results of 
operations could be adversely affected. 
 
The Company's business could be negatively impacted by cybersecurity threats, attacks, and other disruptions. 
Like others in its industry, the Company may face advanced and persistent attacks on its information infrastructure 
where it manages and stores various proprietary information and sensitive/confidential data relating to its operations. 
These attacks may include sophisticated malware (viruses, worms, and other malicious software programs) and 
phishing emails that attack its products or otherwise exploit any security vulnerabilities. These intrusions sometimes 
may be zero-day malware that are difficult to identify because they are not included in the signature set of 
commercially available antivirus scanning programs. Experienced computer programmers and hackers may be able 
to penetrate the Company's network security and misappropriate or compromise its confidential information or that 
of its customers or other third-parties, create system disruptions, or cause shutdowns. Additionally, sophisticated 
software and applications that the Company produces or procure from third parties may contain defects in design or 
manufacture, including "bugs" and other problems that could unexpectedly interfere with the operation of the 
information infrastructure. A disruption, infiltration or failure of the Company's information infrastructure systems 
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or any of its data centers as a result of software or hardware malfunctions, computer viruses, cyber attacks, 
employee theft or misuse, power disruptions, natural disasters or accidents could cause breaches of data security, 
loss of critical data and performance delays, which in turn could adversely affect the business. 
 
Through its operations, the Company collects and stores certain personal information that customers provide to 
purchase products or services, enroll in promotional programs, register on the web site, or otherwise 
communicate and interact with the Company. The Company may share information about such persons with 
vendors that assist with certain aspects of their business. Security could be compromised and confidential customer 
or business information misappropriated. Loss of customer or business information could disrupt the Company's 
operations, damage their reputation, and expose them to claims from customers, financial institutions, payment card 
associations and other persons, any of which could have an adverse effect on their business, financial condition and 
results of operations. In addition, compliance with tougher privacy and information security laws and standards may 
result in significant expense due to increased investment in technology and the development of new operational 
processes. 
 
The Company is subject to many U.S. federal and state laws and regulations, including those related to financial 
privacy, rights of publicity, and law enforcement. These laws and regulations are constantly evolving and may be 
interpreted, applied, created, or amended, in a manner that could harm their business. The technology and use of the 
technology in the Company's product may not be legislated, and it is uncertain whether different states will legislate 
around this technology, and, if they do, how they will do so. Violating existing or future regulatory orders or consent 
decrees could subject the Company to substantial monetary fines and other penalties that could negatively affect 
their financial condition and results of operations. 
 
The Company’s success depends on the experience and skill of the board of directors, its executive officers and 
key employees. In particular, the Company is dependent on the executive leadership team. There can be no 
assurance that they will continue to be employed by the Company for a particular period of time. The loss of the 
Company's key employees or any member of the board of directors or executive officer could harm the Company’s 
business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations. 
 
The Company’s expenses will significantly increase as they seek to execute their current business model. 
Although the Company estimates that it has enough runway to continue operation, they will be ramping up cash 
burn to promote revenue growth, further develop R&D, and fund other Company operations after the raise. Doing so 
could require significant effort and expense or may not be feasible. 
 
The Company has outstanding convertible debt. In 2020, the Company issued Convertible Promissory Notes worth 
a principal amount totaling $1,569,500 (Series 2020 Notes). In 2021, the Company issued additional Convertible 
Promissory Notes worth a principal amount totaling $1,284,000 (Series 2021 Notes). The Series 2020 Notes and 
Series 2021 Notes both bear interest at a rate of 8.0% per annum with interest and principal maturing on August 17, 
2022 for Series 2020 Notes and April 21, 2023 for Series 2021 Notes. Upon the closing of a qualified financing, as 
defined in the Notes, the entire amount of principal and accrued interest is convertible into Preferred Equity at a 
25% discount with a valuation cap of $7.5 million. Upon a liquidation event, as defined in the Notes, the note holder 
shall have the option to receive an amount equal to the greater of 200% of the outstanding principal amount of the 
notes plus accrued interest, or the amount payable to the Company’s most senior class of equity securities, as full 
payment of the Notes. The Notes are secured by a second priority security interest on all assets of the Company. The 
security shall be junior to security in connection with the Company’s warehouse or similar lines of credit. 
 
The Company has outstanding loans payable. The Company has Notes payable in connection with an 
Implementation Services Agreement signed with a third-party software developer. Under the agreement, the 
Company agreed to pay approximately $394,000 over 5-years beginning February 2021. Payments are made in 
equal monthly installments of approximately $6,500 and no interest is charged. As of December 31, 2020 the debt 
was recorded as Notes Payable – long-term liability of approximately $322,000 with approximately $72,000 being 
current liability.  
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The Company has previously participated in related party transactions. The Company previously operated under a 
predecessor company, Rellevate, LLC. Rellevate, LLC was organized as a Limited Liability Company in the state of 
Connecticut in January of 2019. Rellevate, Inc. (the Company) was incorporated in the state of Delaware in July of 
2020 and in August of 2020, Rellevate, Inc. acquired all the net assets of Rellevate, LLC in exchange for stock. This 
transaction was between entities under common control. Under its predecessor company, Rellevate, LLC, the sole 
managing member, who is currently the CEO of Rellevate, Inc, advanced approximately $25,000 to the company in 
2019. The payable was unsecured and non-interest bearing. The advances were used to pay legal, marketing and 
business travel expenses of the company. The payable was fully repaid to the managing member in 2020. 
 
The third-party CPA has included a “going concern” note in the financial reports. The financial statements have 
been prepared by an independent CPA assuming the Company will continue as a going concern, which contemplates 
the recoverability of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company has 
incurred certain losses from inception which, among other factors, raises substantial doubt about the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern. The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent upon 
management's plans to raise additional capital from the issuance of debt or the sale of stock, its ability to commence 
profitable sales of its flagship product, and its ability to generate positive operating cash flow. The financial 
statements do not include any adjustments that might be required should the Company be unable to continue as a 
going concern. 
 
The outbreak of the novel coronavirus, COVID-19, has adversely impacted global commercial activity and 
contributed to significant declines and volatility in financial markets. The coronavirus pandemic and government 
responses are creating disruption in global supply chains and adversely impacting many industries. The outbreak 
could have a continued material adverse impact on economic and market conditions and trigger a period of global 
economic slowdown. The rapid development and fluidity of this situation precludes any prediction as to the ultimate 
material adverse impact of the novel coronavirus. Nevertheless, the novel coronavirus presents material uncertainty 
and risk with respect to the Funds, their performance, and their financial results. 
 
Risks Related to the Securities  
  
The Series Seed Preferred Stock will not be freely tradable until one year from the initial purchase date. Although 
the Series Seed Preferred Stock may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply 
and each Purchaser should consult with his or her attorney. You should be aware of the long-term nature of this 
investment. There is not now and likely will not be a public market for the Series Seed Preferred Stock. Because the 
Series Seed Preferred Stock have not been registered under the 1933 Act or under the securities laws of any state or 
non-United States jurisdiction, the Series Seed Preferred Stock have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the 
United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not currently contemplated that registration under 
the 1933 Act or other securities laws will be effected. Limitations on the transfer of the Series Seed Preferred Stock 
may also adversely affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the Series Seed Preferred Stock in a private 
sale. Purchasers should be aware of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company. Each Purchaser in this 
Offering will be required to represent that it is purchasing the Securities for its own account, for investment purposes 
and not with a view to resale or distribution thereof. 
 
A majority of the Company is owned by a small number of owners. Prior to the Offering the Company’s current 
owners of 20% or more beneficially own up to 66.03% of the Company. Subject to any fiduciary duties owed to our 
other owners or investors under Delaware law, these owners may be able to exercise significant influence over matters 
requiring owner approval, including the election of directors or managers and approval of significant Company 
transactions, and will have significant control over the Company’s management and policies. Some of these persons 
may have interests that are different from yours. For example, these owners may support proposals and actions with 
which you may disagree. The concentration of ownership could delay or prevent a change in control of the Company 
or otherwise discourage a potential acquirer from attempting to obtain control of the Company, which in turn could 
reduce the price potential investors are willing to pay for the Company. In addition, these owners could use their 
voting influence to maintain the Company’s existing management, delay or prevent changes in control of the 
Company, or support or reject other management and board proposals that are subject to owner approval. Additionally, 
pursuant to the terms of the investment documents, purchasers are granting an irrevocable proxy with respect to the 
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voting of their shares. This will limit the voting influence of purchasers of Series Seed Preferred Stock as it will limit 
their ability to vote in certain circumstances and on certain actions. 
 
Your ownership of the Series Seed Preferred Stock may be subject to dilution. Purchasers of Series Seed Preferred 
Stock will have a right of first refusal to participate in future securities offerings of the Company. If the Company 
conducts subsequent offerings of preferred membership interests or securities convertible into preferred membership 
interests, issues membership interests pursuant to a compensation or distribution reinvestment plan or otherwise issues 
additional membership interests, investors who purchase Series Seed Preferred Stock in this Offering who do not 
participate in those other issuances will experience dilution in their percentage ownership of the Company’s 
outstanding membership interests. Furthermore, Purchasers may experience a dilution in the value of their Series Seed 
Preferred Stock depending on the terms and pricing of any future membership interest issuances (including the Series 
Seed Preferred Stock being sold in this Offering) and the value of the Company’s assets at the time of issuance. 
  
The Securities will be equity interests in the Company and will not constitute indebtedness. The Securities will rank 
junior to all existing and future indebtedness and other non-equity claims on the Company with respect to assets 
available to satisfy claims on the Company, including in a liquidation of the Company. Additionally, unlike 
indebtedness, for which principal and interest would customarily be payable on specified due dates, there will be no 
specified payments of dividends with respect to the Securities and dividends are payable only if, when and as 
authorized and declared by the Company and depend on, among other matters, the Company’s historical and projected 
results of operations, liquidity, cash flows, capital levels, financial condition, debt service requirements and other cash 
needs, financing covenants, applicable state law, federal and state regulatory prohibitions and other restrictions and 
any other factors the Company’s board of managers deems relevant at the time. In addition, the terms of the Securities 
will not limit the amount of debt or other obligations the Company may incur in the future. Accordingly, the Company 
may incur substantial amounts of additional debt and other obligations that will rank senior to the Securities. 
 
There can be no assurance that we will ever provide liquidity to Purchasers through either a sale of the Company 
or a registration of the Securities. There can be no assurance that any form of merger, combination, or sale of the 
Company will take place, or that any merger, combination, or sale would provide liquidity for Purchasers. 
Furthermore, we may be unable to register the Securities for resale by Purchasers for legal, commercial, regulatory, 
market-related or other reasons. In the event that we are unable to effect a registration, Purchasers could be unable to 
sell their Securities unless an exemption from registration is available. 
 
The Company does not anticipate paying any cash dividends for the foreseeable future. The Company currently 
intends to retain future earnings, if any, for the foreseeable future, to repay indebtedness and to support its business. 
The Company does not intend in the foreseeable future to pay any dividends to holders of its Series Seed Preferred 
Stock.  
 
Any valuation at this stage is difficult to assess. Unlike listed companies that are valued publicly through market-
driven stock prices, the valuation of private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess and you may risk 
overpaying for your investment. In addition, there may be additional classes of equity with rights that are superior to 
the class of equity being sold. 
 
BUSINESS  
 
Rellevate, Inc. offers digital banking and payment services to employees through their employers as a benefit. These 
services empower employees to access, move, and use their money anytime. The Company has developed and 
continues to build on its innovative financial services technology platform. Products include Digital Account, Pay-
Any-Day, Debit Card, Bill Pay, Send Money, Gift and Incentive Cards. Customers of the Company are primarily 
located in the United States of America. 
 
Description of the Business  
 
Rellevate can change how employees get paid. Rellevate aims to improve employee attraction & retention by enabling 
employers to make everyday payday and providing a digital bank account with earned wage access, aiming to improve 
the lives of workers. 
 
Problem 
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Many low to middle income hourly workers do not have access to cost-effective financial services to manage everyday 
cash flow needs. Employers are struggling to hire and retain employees. Traditional pay and benefits seem like they 
are not enough. The Rellevate platform offers digital banking services that promote financial wellness. This product 
can benefit both the employer, by increasing retention and decreasing hiring costs, as well as the employee, by offering 
a solution to immediate cash flow needs. 
 
Target Market 
 
Rellevate is a B2B platform and our target market includes employers with hourly employees across a range of 
industries. We have had success in acquiring employers in quick service retail, hospitality, schools, municipalities, 
and gig economy workforces.  
 
Rellevate Solution 
 
Once an employer agrees to offer Rellevate as a benefit, we solicit the employee-base to enroll and create an account. 
Employees change their payroll direct deposit to their new Rellevate account. Employers provide time and attendance 
data and Rellevate makes 50% of earned wages available between pay periods to the employee. The benefit is offered 
at no cost to the employer and we settle directly with the employee. Rellevate makes money on transaction fees and 
interchange based on employee account usage. 
 
Progress & Traction 
 
The Rellevate platform launched in 2020. We have onboarded 17 employers representing 12,000 total employees. We 
have more than 1,500 employee accounts as of December 2021. Our sales pipeline has grown with the addition of a 
large independent sales organization. In our current pipeline, we presently have more than 200 employer prospects 
representing over 750,000 total employee base. We are under contract with a large gig-economy company called Point 
Pickup, representing 350,000 individuals that can potentially make a Rellevate account. 
 
Litigation  
The Company is subject to legal proceedings or claims which arise in the ordinary course of its business. Although 
occasional adverse decisions or settlements may occur, the Company believes that the final disposition of such matters 
should not have a material adverse effect on its financial position, results of operations or liquidity. As of December 
31, 2020 there were no pending legal proceedings.  
 
USE OF PROCEEDS  
We will adjust roles and tasks based on the net proceeds of the Offering. We plan to use these proceeds as described 
below.  
 
Offering Expenses 
The use of proceeds for expenses related to the Combined Offering is as follows: 
 

● If the Company raises the Target Amount, it will use 47.50% of the proceeds, or $11,875, towards offering 
expenses; 

● If the Company raises the Closing Amount, it will use 8.33% of the proceeds, or $100,000, towards offering 
expenses; and 

● If the Company raises the Maximum Amount through Regulation CF, it will use 8.43% of the proceeds, or 
$90,250, towards offering expenses 

 
The proceeds remaining after meeting offering expenses will be used as follows: 
 

Use of Proceeds % if Target Amount 
Raised 

% if Closing Amount 
Raised 

% if Maximum Amount 
Raised 

Business Development 50% 50% 50% 

Client Onboarding 20% 20% 20% 

Account Management 15% 15% 15% 
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Product & Technology 15% 15% 15% 

 
The above table of the anticipated use of proceeds is not binding on the Company and is merely a description of its 
current intentions. 
 
We reserve the right to change the above use of proceeds if management believes it is in the best interests of the 
Company. 
 
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND MANAGERS  
 
The directors, officers, and managers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at the 
Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities. 
 

Name Positions and Offices Held at the 
Company 

Principal Occupation & Employment 
Responsibilities 

Stewart Stockdale Chairman & Chief Executive Officer Chairman & CEO. Company vision, strategic 
planning, business growth, and overall fiscal 
management. 

Greg Schneider Board Member, Executive Vice President,  
Chief Information Officer 

CIO. Manages all aspects of the company's 
technology platform, integrations and API 
development with vendors and partners.  

Chip Steppacher Chief Financial Officer CFO. Ensures oversight and controls for the 
financial and accounting aspects of the company. 
Develops investor relationships and manages capital 
structure. 

Steven Sigman Chief Operations Officer COO. Building and scaling the operations to support 
sales, client on-boarding, customer service, and 
settlement operations. 

Michele Sullender Chief Marketing & Product Officer CMO/CPO. Responsible for product development 
and marketing of company’s services. Oversees 
compliance matters and relationships with banking 
and processing partners. 

Kim McCreven Chief Revenue Officer CRO. Responsible for building out sales and 
business development functions to grow all aspects 
of company revenue 

Mark Parsells Board Member  Managing Director for Montpelier Ventures based 
in Wilmington, Delaware. He serves as an 
independent member of Rellevate's board of 
directors.  

Peter Longo Board Member Sr. Managing Director of investments at 
Connecticut Innovations, Inc. He serves as a 
member of Rellevate's board of directors. 

Joel Whitley Board Member Partner and Principal for IAG Capital Partners. He 
serves as a member of Rellevate's board of 
directors. 

 
CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP  
 
Capitalization  
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The Company has issued the following outstanding Securities, shown on a pro-forma basis post-stock-split as detailed 
in the A&R COI: 
 

Type of security Amount 
outstanding 

Voting rights How this security 
may limit, dilute, 

or qualify the 
Securities issues 
pursuant to this 

Offering 

Percentage 
ownership of the 
Company by the 
holders of such 

securities prior to 
the Offering 

Other material 
terms 

Common Stock 2,500,000  
shares 

Yes N/A 100% N/A 

2020 Series 
Convertible Note 

$1,569,500 If converted, as 
outlined in the COI 

The Convertible 
Notes are expected 
to convert to equity 

in this preferred 
financing round 

N/A Rights and terms as 
outlined in the COI 

2021 Series 
Convertible Note 

$1,284,000 If converted, as 
outlined in the COI 

N/A Rights and terms as 
outlined in the COI 

Employee Option 
Pool 

576,625 If exercised N/A N/A N/A 

 
The accrued interest on the 2020 Series Convertible Notes and 2021 Series Convertible Notes totals approximately 
$253,277, altogether, as of January 31, 2022. The Convertible Notes are expected to convert into approximately 
1,362,057 Preferred Shares. 
 
The Company has the following debt outstanding:  
 
In 2020, the Company issued Convertible Promissory Notes worth a principal amount totaling $1,569,500 (Series 
2020 Notes). In 2021, the Company issued additional Convertible Promissory Notes worth a principal amount totaling 
$1,284,000 (Series 2021 Notes). The Series 2020 Notes and Series 2021 Notes both bear interest at a rate of 8.0% per 
annum (compounded annually) with interest and principal maturing on August 17, 2022 for Series 2020 Notes and 
April 21, 2023 for Series 2021 Notes. Upon the closing of a qualified financing, as defined in the Notes, the entire 
amount of principal and accrued interest is convertible into Preferred Equity at a 25% discount with a valuation cap 
of $7.5 million. Upon a liquidation event, as defined in the Notes, the note holder shall have the option to receive an 
amount equal to the greater of 200% of the outstanding principal amount of the notes plus accrued interest, or the 
amount payable to the Company’s most senior class of equity securities, as full payment of the Notes. The Notes are 
secured by a second priority security interest on all assets of the Company. The security shall be junior to security in 
connection with the Company’s warehouse or similar lines of credit. 
 
The Company has outstanding Notes payable connected to an Implementation Services Agreement signed with a third-
party software developer. Under the agreement, the Company agreed to pay $393,900 over 5-years beginning February 
2021. Payments are made in equal monthly installments of $6,565 and no interest is charged. As of December 31, 
2020 the debt was recorded as Notes Payable – Long Term of $321,685, with $72,215 being current.  
 
Ownership  
A majority of the Company is owned by Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Stewart Stockdale. 
 
Below are the beneficial owners of 20% percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, 
calculated on the basis of voting power, listed along with the amount they own, shown on a pro-forma basis post-
stock-split as detailed in the A&R COI. 
 

Name Number and type/class of security held Percentage ownership 

Stewart Stockdale 1,650,823 Common Shares 66.03% 
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION  
 
Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached hereto in addition to 
the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit B. 
 
Operations  
Rellevate, Inc., (“the Company”) was incorporated on July 17, 2020 under the laws of the State of Delaware, and is 
headquartered at 700 Canal St, 1st Floor, Stamford, CT 06902.  
 
Rellevate, Inc. offers digital banking and payment services to employees through their employers as a benefit. These 
services empower employees to access, move, and use their money anytime. The Company has developed and 
continues to build on its innovative financial services technology platform. Products include Digital Account, Pay-
Any-Day, Debit Card, Bill Pay, Send Money, Gift and Incentive Cards. Customers of the Company are primarily 
located in the United States of America. Please see financial reports attached as Exhibit B hereto for a further 
discussion on the operations of Rellevate. 
 
Liquidity and Capital Resources  
The proceeds from the Offering are essential to our operations. We plan to use the proceeds as set forth above under 
"Use of Proceeds", which is an indispensable element of our business strategy. The Offering proceeds will have a 
beneficial effect on our liquidity, as we have approximately $300,000 cash on hand as of December 31, 2021, which 
will be augmented by the Offering proceeds and used to execute our business strategy. 
 
The Company currently does not have any additional outside sources of capital other than the proceeds from the 
Combined Offerings. 
 
Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations  
The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the future. 
 
Trends and Uncertainties  
After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Purchasers should consider 
whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is realistic in their judgment. Potential Purchasers 
should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the Company 
will need additional financing to accomplish them. 
 
The financial statements are an important part of this Form C and should be reviewed in their entirety. The financial 
statements of the Company are attached hereto as Exhibit B. 
 
Valuation 
Based on the Offering price of the Securities, the pre-Offering value ascribed to the Company is approximately 
$13,500,000. 
 
Before making an investment decision, you should carefully consider this valuation and the factors used to reach such 
valuation. Such valuation may not be accurate and you are encouraged to determine your own independent value of 
the Company prior to investing. 
 
As discussed in "Dilution" below, the valuation will determine the amount by which the investor’s stake is diluted 
immediately upon investment. An early-stage company typically sells its securities (or grants options over its 
securities) to its founders and early employees at a very low cash cost, because they are, in effect, putting their "sweat 
equity" into the Company. When the Company seeks cash investments from outside investors, like you, the new 
investors typically pay a much larger sum for their securities than the founders or earlier investors, which means that 
the cash value of your stake is immediately diluted because each unit of the same type is worth the same amount, and 
you paid more for your Units than earlier investors did for theirs. 
 
There are several ways to value a company. None of them is perfect and all of them involve a certain amount of 
guesswork. The same method can produce a different valuation if used by a different person. 
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Liquidation Value - The amount for which the assets of the Company can be sold, minus the liabilities owed, e.g., the 
assets of a bakery include the cake mixers, ingredients, baking tins, etc. The liabilities of a bakery include the cost of 
rent or mortgage on the bakery. However, this value does not reflect the potential value of a business, e.g. the value 
of the secret recipe. The value for most startups lies in their potential, as many early stage companies do not have 
many assets (they probably need to raise funds through a securities offering in order to purchase some equipment). 
 
Book Value - This is based on analysis of the Company’s financial statements, usually looking at the Company’s 
balance sheet as prepared by its accountants. However, the balance sheet only looks at costs (i.e. what was paid for 
the asset), and does not consider whether the asset has increased in value over time. In addition, some intangible assets, 
such as patents, trademarks or trade names, are very valuable but are not usually represented at their market value on 
the balance sheet. 
 
Earnings Approach - This is based on what the investor will pay (the present value) for what the investor expects to 
obtain in the future (the future return), taking into account inflation, the lost opportunity to participate in other 
investments, the risk of not receiving the return. However, predictions of the future are uncertain and valuation of 
future returns is a best guess. 
 
Different methods of valuation produce a different answer as to what your investment is worth. Typically liquidation 
value and book value will produce a lower valuation than the earnings approach. However, the earnings approach is 
also most likely to be risky as it is based on many assumptions about the future, while the liquidation value and book 
value are much more conservative. 
 
Future investors (including people seeking to acquire the Company) may value the Company differently. They may 
use a different valuation method, or different assumptions about the Company’s business and its market. Different 
valuations may mean that the value assigned to your investment changes. It frequently happens that when a large 
institutional investor such as a venture capitalist makes an investment in a company, it values the Company at a lower 
price than the initial investors did. If this happens, the value of the investment will go down. 
 
Previous Offerings of Securities 
We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:  
 
Previous Offering Date of Previous 

Offering 
Offering 

Exemption Relied 
Upon 

Type of Securities 
Offered 

Amount of 
Securities Sold 

Use of Proceeds of 
the Previous 

Offering 
Series 2020 Notes August - December 

2020 
Regulation D Convertible Note $1,569,500 Continuing 

working capital 
Series 2021 Notes April - July  

2021 
Regulation D Convertible Note $1,284,000 Continuing 

working capital 
 
All issued Convertible Notes are expected to be converted into Series Seed Preferred Stock as a fully-subscribed 
offering would constitute a Qualified Equity Financing under conversion of the Notes. 
 
THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES  
The following description is a brief summary of the material terms of the Securities being offered and is qualified in 
its entirety by the terms contained in the Series Seed Preferred Stock Investment Agreement. 
 
Our Target Amount for this Offering to investors under Regulation Crowdfunding is $25,000. Additionally, we have 
set a minimum Closing Amount of $1,200,000 between our Combined Offerings under Regulation Crowdfunding and 
Regulation D, which we will need to meet before the Offering may close.  
 
The minimum investment for an investor under Regulation CF in this Offering is $997.58. SeedInvest Auto Invest 
participants have a lower investment minimum in this offering of approximately $197.69. 
 
For the Offerings, investors who invest $100,000 or greater will be considered "Major Investors" under the Series 
Seed Preferred Stock. Major Investors may be entitled to greater information rights than Non-Major Investors in the 
Combined Offerings. In the future, Major Investors may also be entitled to greater voting rights than their non-major 
counterparts. 
 
Securities Sold Pursuant to Regulation D 
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The Company is selling securities in a concurrent offering to accredited investors under Rule 506(c) under the 1933 
Act at the same time as this Offering under Regulation Crowdfunding (together, the "Combined Offerings"). 
 
The Company is offering the Series Seed Preferred Stock under Regulation D to accredited investors on materially 
and substantially the same terms as investors in the Regulation Crowdfunding Offering.  
 
The Series Seed Preferred Stock in the Regulation D offering has the same provisions and converts under similar terms 
to the Series Seed Preferred Stock in this offering.  
 
Classes of securities of the Company  
 
Common Stock  
 
Dividend Rights 
Yes 
 
Voting Rights  
Yes 
 
Right to Receive Liquidation Distributions  
Yes, junior to any issued preferred stock. 
 
Rights and Preferences  
None 
 
Previously Issued Preferred Stock 
None. 
 
Series Seed Preferred Stock 
  
Dividend Rights 
Holders of Series Seed Preferred Stock are entitled to receive dividends pari passu with holders of common stock, as 
may be declared from time to time by the board of directors out of legally available funds. The Company has never 
declared or paid cash dividends on any of its capital stock and currently does not anticipate paying any cash dividends 
after this offering or in the foreseeable future. 
  
Voting Rights 
At any time when at least 25% of the initially issued shares of Preferred Stock remain outstanding, the Corporation 
shall not, either directly or indirectly by amendment, merger, consolidation or otherwise, do any of the following 
without (in addition to any other vote required by law or the Company’s certificate of incorporation then in effect (the 
“Restated Certificate”)) the written consent or affirmative vote of the Requisite Holders (which is defined as the 
holders of at least a majority of the outstanding shares of Preferred Stock (voting as a single class on an as-converted 
basis), given in writing or by vote at a meeting, consenting, or voting (as the case may be) separately as a single class: 
 

(a) alter the rights, powers or privileges of the Preferred Stock set forth in this Restated Certificate or 
By-laws, as then in effect, in a way that adversely affects the Preferred Stock; 
 
(b) redeem or repurchase any shares of Common Stock or Preferred Stock (other than pursuant to 
employee or consultant agreements giving the Corporation the right to repurchase shares upon the termination 
of services pursuant to the terms of the applicable agreement); 
 
(c) issue New Securities (as defined in that certain Series Seed Preferred Stock Investment Agreement, 
by and between the Company, the Purchasers and the Key Holders (each as defined therein)), for the principal 
purpose of raising capital, in an aggregate amount in excess of $5 million (excluding all amounts received 
upon conversion or cancellation of indebtedness (a “Financing Transaction”) unless: (i) the original issue 
price for the New Securities is 2 times the Original Issue Price if such Financing Transaction occurs on or 
before a certain date; (ii) 2.5 times the Original Issue Price if the Financing Transaction occurs after certain 
date and on or before another certain date; and (iii) 4 times the Original Issue Price if the Financing 
Transaction occurs after the another certain date; 
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(d) declare or pay any dividend or otherwise make a distribution to holders of Preferred Stock or 
Common Stock; or 
 
(e) liquidate, dissolve, or wind-up the business and affairs of the Corporation or effect any Deemed 
Liquidation Event unless the holders of the Series Seed Preferred Stock receive the following return from the 
liquidation, dissolution and winding up or Deemed Liquidation Event, as applicable: (i) 2 times the Original 
Issue Price if the Deemed Liquidation Event occurs on or before a certain date; (ii) 2.5 times the Original 
Issue Price if the Deemed Liquidation Event occurs after that certain date and on or before another certain 
date; and (iii) 4 times the Original Issue Price if the Deemed Liquidation Event occurs after that the another 
certain date. 

 
Additionally, pursuant to the terms of the investment documents, purchasers are granting an irrevocable proxy with 
respect to the voting of their shares. This will limit the voting influence of purchasers of Series Seed Preferred Stock 
as it will limit their ability to vote in certain circumstances and on certain actions 
 
Right to Receive Liquidation Distributions 
In the event of our liquidation, dissolution, or winding up, holders of our Series Seed Preferred Stock will be entitled 
to receive the greater of 1 times the original issue price, plus any dividends declared but unpaid or such amounts that 
they would have received had all shares of preferred shares been converted to common shares. Holders of Series Seed 
Preferred Stock receive these distributions before any holders of common stock. 
  
Conversion Rights 
The Series Seed Preferred Stock are convertible into one share of common stock (subject to proportional adjustments 
for stock splits, stock dividends and the like) at any time at the option of the holder. 
  
Rights under the Series Seed Preferred Stock Investment Agreement 
Under the Series Seed Preferred Stock Investment Agreement (the “Investment Agreement”), investors who have 
invested $100,000 or greater are designated Major Purchasers. Major Purchasers may be granted some additional 
rights and preferences under the Investment Agreement. In the next financing the Company undertakes, holders of 
Series Seed Preferred Stock will be entitled to certain pre-emptive rights as defined in the Investment Agreement. If 
there is a right of first refusal for the transfer of common stock by a key holder, and the Company does not exercise 
that right, Major Purchasers may be entitled to exercise that right for a pro-rata share of the key holder’s common 
stock. 
  
Holders of Series Seed Preferred Stock are subject to a drag-along provision as set forth in the Investment Agreement, 
pursuant to which, and subject to certain exemptions, each holder of shares of the Company agrees that, in the event 
the Company’s board of directors, and a majority of both (i) the holders of the Company’s common stock then 
outstanding (other than those issued or issuable upon conversion of the Series Seed Preferred Stock), and (ii) the 
holders of a majority common stock that is issued and issuable upon conversion of the preferred shares vote in favor 
of a deemed liquidation event (e.g., merger or sale of the Company) and agree to transfer their respective shares, then 
all holders of shares will vote in favor of the deemed liquidation event and if requested perform any action reasonably 
required to transfer their shares. 
  
What it means to be a minority holder 
As an investor in Series Seed Preferred Stock of the Company, your rights will be more limited than the rights of the 
holders of common stock who control the Company in regards to the corporate actions of the Company, including 
additional issuances of securities, Company repurchases of securities, a sale of the Company or its significant assets, 
or Company transactions with related parties. Even if your securities convert to common stock of the Company, 
investors in this offering will hold minority interests, potentially with rights less than those of other investors, and will 
have limited influence on the corporate actions of the Company. 

Dilution 
Even once the Series Seed Preferred Stock convert into preferred or common equity securities, as applicable, the 
investor’s stake in the Company could be diluted due to the Company issuing additional shares. In other words, when 
the Company issues more shares (or additional equity interests), the percentage of the Company that you own will go 
down, even though the value of the Company may go up. You will own a smaller piece of a larger company. This 
increase in number of shares outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public offering, another 
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crowdfunding round, a venture capital round or angel investment), employees exercising stock options, or by 
conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock. 
  
If a company decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being worth 
less than before, and control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may 
also be earnings dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs only if the 
company offers dividends, and most early stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest any 
earnings into the company). 
  
The type of dilution that hurts early-stage investors mostly occurs when a company sells more shares in a "down 
round," meaning at a lower valuation than in earlier offerings. An example of how this might occur is as follows 
(numbers are for illustrative purposes only): 
 

●   In June 2014 Jane invests $20,000 for shares that represent 2% of a company valued at $1 million. 
●   In December, the company is doing very well and sells $5 million in shares to venture capitalists on 
a valuation (before the new investment) of $10 million. Jane now owns only 1.3% of the company but her 
stake is worth $200,000. 
●   In June 2015 the company has run into serious problems and in order to stay afloat it raises $1 
million at a valuation of only $2 million (the "down round"). Jane now owns only 0.89% of the company and 
her stake is worth only $26,660. 

  
This type of dilution might also happen upon conversion of convertible notes into shares. Typically, the terms of 
convertible notes issued by early-stage companies provide that in the event of another round of financing, the holders 
of the convertible notes get to convert their notes into equity at a "discount" to the price paid by the new investors, 
i.e., they get more shares than the new investors would for the same price. Additionally, convertible notes may have 
a "price cap" on the conversion price, which effectively acts as a share price ceiling. Either way, the holders of the 
convertible notes get more shares for their money than new investors. In the event that the financing is a "down round" 
the holders of the convertible notes will dilute existing equity holders, and even more than the new investors do, 
because they get more shares for their money. 
  
If you are making an investment expecting to own a certain percentage of the Company or expecting each share to 
hold a certain amount of value, it’s important to realize how the value of those shares can decrease by actions taken 
by the Company. Dilution can make drastic changes to the value of each share, ownership percentage, voting control, 
and earnings per share. 
 
Tax Matters  
 
EACH PROSPECTIVE PURCHASER SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OWN TAX AND ERISA ADVISOR 
AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE PURCHASER OF THE PURCHASE, 
OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE PURCHASER’S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES 
IN THE TAX LAWS.  

Restrictions on Transfer  
Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Purchaser of such 
Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless such Securities were 
transferred: 1) to the Company, 2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(a) of Regulation D of the 1933 
Act, as amended, 3) as part of an Offering registered with the SEC or 4) to a member of the family of the Purchaser 
or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the Purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a family member of the 
Purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the Purchaser or other similar circumstances. 
"Member of the family" as used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse 
or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law,and includes adoptive relationships. 
Remember that although you may legally be able to transfer the Securities, you may not be able to find another party 
willing to purchase them. Furthermore, pursuant to the terms of the investment documents each proposed transfer by 
any Purchaser must be approved in advance by the board of directors of the Company. 
 
Other Material Terms  
The Company does not have the right to repurchase the Securities. The Securities do not have a stated return. 
 
Related Person Transactions  
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From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as any 
manager, director, or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of 10 percent or more of the 
Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the 
Company; any immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person 
or persons. 
 
The Company has conducted the following transactions with related persons: Under its predecessor company, 
Rellevate, LLC, the sole managing member, Stewart Stockdale, advanced $25,444 to the company in 2019 with 
$22,444 outstanding as a related party payable as of December 31, 2019. The payable was unsecured and non-interest 
bearing. The advances were used to pay legal, marketing and business travel expenses of the company. The payable 
was fully repaid to the managing member in 2020. 
 
Rellevate, LLC was organized as a Limited Liability Company in the state of Connecticut on January 14, 2019. 
Rellevate, Inc. (the Company) was incorporated in the state of Delaware on July 17, 2020 and has corporate offices in 
Stamford, Connecticut. On August 11, 2020, Rellevate, Inc. acquired all the net assets of Rellevate, LLC in exchange 
for stock. Stewart Stockdale was the sole managing member of Rellevate, LLC which acquired 100% of the 
outstanding shares of Rellevate, Inc. This transaction was between entities under common control. 
 
Conflicts of Interest  
The Company has engaged in the following transactions or relationships, which may give rise to a conflict of interest 
with the Company, its operations and its security holders: None. 
 
OTHER INFORMATION  
 
Bad Actor Disclosure  
None. 
 
SEEDINVEST INVESTMENT PROCESS  
 
Making an Investment in the Company 
 
How does investing work? 
When you complete your investment on SeedInvest, your money will be transferred to an escrow account where an 
independent escrow agent will watch over your investment until it is accepted by the Company. Once the Company 
accepts your investment, and certain regulatory procedures are completed, your money will be transferred from the 
escrow account to the Company in exchange for your Series Seed Preferred Stock. At that point, you will be an investor 
in the Company. 
 
SeedInvest Regulation CF rules regarding the investment process: 
 

● Investors may cancel an investment commitment until 48 hours prior to the deadline identified in the issuer’s 
Offering materials; 

● The intermediary will notify investors when the target offering amount has been met; 
● The Company is making concurrent offerings under both Regulation CF and Regulation D and unless the 

Company raises at least the target amount under the Regulation CF Offering and the closing amount under 
both offerings, it will not close this Offering; 

● If an issuer reaches a target offering amount and the closing amount prior to the deadline identified in its 
offering materials, it may close the Offering early if it provides notice about the new Offering deadline at 
least five business days prior to such new Offering deadline; 

● If there is a material change and an investor does not reconfirm his or her investment commitment, the 
investor’s investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed funds will be returned; 

● If an issuer does not reach both the target offering amount and the closing offering amount prior to the 
deadline identified in its offering materials, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, investment 
commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned; and 

● If an investor does not cancel an investment commitment before the 48-hour period prior to the Offering 
deadline, the funds will be released to the issuer upon closing of the Offering and the investor will receive 
Securities in exchange for his or her investment. 

 
What will I need to complete my investment? 
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To make an investment you will need the following information readily available: 
 

1. Personal information such as your current address and phone number 
2. Employment and employer information 
3. Net worth and income information 
4. Social Security Number or government-issued identification 
5. ABA bank routing number and checking account number 

 
What is the difference between preferred equity and a convertible note? 
Preferred equity is usually issued to outside investors and carries rights and conditions that are different from that of 
common stock. For example, preferred equity may include rights that prevent or minimize the effects of dilution or 
grants special privileges in situations when the Company is sold. 
 
A convertible note is a unique form of debt that converts into equity, usually in conjunction with a future financing 
round. The investor effectively loans money to the Company with the expectation that they will receive equity in the 
Company in the future at a discounted price per share when the Company raises its next round of financing. To learn 
more about startup investment types, check out "How to Choose a Startup Investment" in the SeedInvest Academy. 
 
How much can I invest? 
An investor is limited in the amount that he or she may invest in a Regulation Crowdfunding Offering during any 12-
month period: 
 

● If either the annual income or the net worth of the investor is less than $107,000, the investor is limited to 
the greater of $2,200 or 5% of the lesser of his or her annual income or net worth. 

● If the annual income and net worth of the investor are both equal to or greater than $107,000, the investor is 
limited to 10% of the greater of his or her annual income or net worth, to a maximum of $107,000. Separately, 
the Company has set a minimum investment amount. 

 
How can I (or the Company) cancel my investment? 
For Offerings made under Regulation Crowdfunding, you may cancel your investment at any time up to 48 hours 
before a closing occurs or an earlier date set by the Company. You will be sent a reminder notification approximately 
five days before the closing or set date giving you an opportunity to cancel your investment if you had not already 
done so. Once a closing occurs, and if you have not cancelled your investment, you will receive an email notifying 
you that your Securities have been issued. If you have already funded your investment, let SeedInvest know by 
emailing cancellations@seedinvest.com. Please include your name, the Company’s name, the amount, the investment 
number, and the date you made your investment. 
 
After My Investment 
 
What is my ongoing relationship with the Company? 
You are an investor in the Company, you do own securities after all! But more importantly, companies that have raised 
money via Regulation Crowdfunding must file information with the SEC and post it on their website on an annual 
basis. Receiving regular company updates is important to keep investors educated and informed about the progress of 
the Company and their investments. This annual report includes information similar to the Company’s initial Form C 
filing and key information that a company will want to share with its investors to foster a dynamic and healthy 
relationship. 
 
In certain circumstances a company may terminate its ongoing reporting requirements if: 
 

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act; 
(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do not 

exceed $10,000,000; 
(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders 

of record; 
(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the 

1933 Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable 
securities; or 

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law. 
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However, regardless of whether a company has terminated its ongoing reporting requirements per SEC rules, 
SeedInvest works with all companies on its platform to ensure that investors are provided quarterly updates. These 
quarterly reports will include information such as: (i) quarterly net sales, (ii) quarterly change in cash and cash on 
hand, (iii) material updates on the business, (iv) fundraising updates (any plans for next round, current round status, 
etc.), and/or (v) any notable press and news. 
 
How do I keep track of this investment? 
You can return to SeedInvest at any time to view your portfolio of investment and obtain a summary statement. In 
addition to account statements, you may also receive periodic updates from the Company about its business. 
 
Can I get rid of my Securities after buying them? 
Securities purchased through a Regulation Crowdfunding Offering are not freely transferable for one year after the 
date of purchase, except in the case where they are transferred: 
 

1. To the Company that sold the Securities 
2. To an accredited investor 
3. As part of an Offering registered with the SEC (think IPO) 
4. To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust 

created for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser, or in connection with the death or divorce 
of the purchaser 

 
Regardless, after the one year holding period has expired, you should not plan on being able to readily transfer and/or 
sell your security. Currently, there is no market or liquidity for these Securities and the Company does not have any 
plans to list these Securities on an exchange or other secondary market. At some point the Company may choose to 
do so, but until then you should plan to hold your investment for a significant period of time before a "liquidation 
event" occurs.  
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SIGNATURE 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the 
requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized 
undersigned. 

 /s/ Stewart Stockdale 

 (Signature) 

 Stewart Stockdale 

 (Name) 

 Chairman & CEO 

 (Title) 

 Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the 
dates indicated. 

 

 /s/ Stewart Stockdale 

 (Signature) 

 Stewart Stockdale 

 (Name) 

 Chairman & CEO 

 (Title) 

 February 10, 2022 

 (Date) 

 

 /s/ Gregory Schneider 

 (Signature) 

 Gregory Schneider 

 (Name) 

 Executive Vice President 

 (Title) 

 February 10, 2022 

 (Date) 
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 /s/ Mark Parsells 

 (Signature) 

 Mark Parsells 

 (Name) 

 Board Member 

 (Title) 

 February 10, 2022 

 (Date) 

 
 

 /s/ Peter Longo 

 (Signature) 

 Peter Longo 

 (Name) 

 Board Member 

 (Title) 

 February 10, 2022 

 (Date) 

 
 

 /s/ Joel Whitley 

 (Signature) 

 Joel Whitley 

 (Name) 

 Board Member 

 (Title) 

 February 10, 2022 

 (Date) 
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Instructions. 
 
1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal financial officer, 
its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of directors or persons performing 
similar functions. 
 
2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. 
 
Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001. 

  



 

26  
 

EXHIBIT B 
Financials 

 

 

Contents: 

2019 - Reviewed Financials 

2020 - Audited Financials  



Rellevate, LLC 

Financial Statements 

Period ended December 31, 2019 
with Independent Accountants’ Review Report



 

 

Rellevate, LLC 
 

Financial Statements 
 

December 31, 2019 
 

Contents 
 
 
Independent Accountants’ Review Report ..........................................................................1 
Balance Sheet .......................................................................................................................3 
Statement of Operations .......................................................................................................4 
Statement of Cash Flows .....................................................................................................5 
Notes to Financial Statements ..............................................................................................6 
 



       

  1 

 
 

Independent Accountants’ Review Report 
 

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders 
of Rellevate, LLC 
 
We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Rellevate, LLC, which comprise the 
balance sheet as of December 31, 2019, and the related statement of operations, member’s deficit 
(deficit), and cash flows for the period from January 14, 2019 (inception) to December 31, 2019, 
and the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical 
procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries of company management. A 
review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an 
opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement 
whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Accountants’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on 
Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review 
Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain 
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that 
should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures 
provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion. 
 
Accountants’ Conclusion 
 
Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the 
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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Substantial Doubt about the Company’s Ability to Continue as a Going Concern 
 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will 
continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the Company 
reported an accumulated deficit of $22,000 and is projecting additional losses and has stated that 
there is substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 
Management’s evaluation of the events and conditions and management’s plans regarding these 
matters are also described in Note 2. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that 
might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.  Our conclusion is not modified with respect to 
this matter. 
 

  
 
January 11, 2022 
Glastonbury, Connecticut 

 



Assets
Current assets:

Cash 250,142$            
Total current assets 250,142              

Total assets 250,142$            

Liabilities and stockholders' equity (deficit)
Current liabilities:

Related party payable 22,444$              
Total current liabilities 22,444                

Long-term liabilities:
Deferred revenue 250,000              

Total long-term liabilities 250,000              

Total liabilities 272,444              

Member's equity (deficit) (22,302)               

Total liabilities and member's equity (deficit) 250,142$            

See accompanying notes and accountant's review report

Rellevate, LLC
Balance Sheet

December 31, 2019
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Revenue -$                         
Costs of services -                           
Gross margin -                           

Operating expenses:
General and administrative 13,139                 
Sales and marketing 9,163                   

Total operating expenses 22,302                 

Net loss (22,302)$              

Member's equity (deficit), beginning of period -$                         

Member's equity (deficit), end of period (22,302)$              

See accompanying notes and accountant's review report

Rellevate, LLC
Statement of Operations

Period from January 14, 2019 to December 31, 2019
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Cash flows from operating activities:
    Net loss (22,302)$             
   Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Related party payable 22,444                
Deferred revenue 250,000              

Net cash provided by operating activities 250,142              

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 250,142              

Cash at the beginning of the period -                          
Cash at the end of the period 250,142$            

See accompanying notes and accountant's review report

Rellevate, LLC
Statement of Cash Flows

Period from January 14, 2019 to December 31, 2019
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1. Organization and Nature of Operations  
 
Rellevate, LLC (the Company) was organized as a Limited Liability Company in the state of 
Connecticut on January 14, 2019 and has its corporate office in Stamford, Connecticut. During 
2019, the Company was pre-revenue and in the early stages of developing its strategy and forming 
its business model. The business was launched in the Fourth Quarter of 2020 after all of its assets 
were acquired by Rellevate, Inc. in an exchange of property for stock, which was accounted for as 
a transaction between entities under common control.  
 
Rellevate, LLC offers digital banking and payment services to employees through their employers 
as a benefit. These services empower employees to access, move, and use their money anytime. 
The Company has developed and continues to build on its innovative financial services technology 
platform.  Products include Digital Account, Pay-Any-Day, Debit Card, Bill Pay, Send Money, 
Gift and Incentive Cards.  Customers of the Company are primarily located in the United States of 
America. 
 
2. Going Concern 
 
The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis, which assumes that the 
Company will continue in operation for the foreseeable future. However, management has 
identified the following conditions and events that created an uncertainty about the ability of the 
Company to continue as a going concern. As of December 31, 2019, the Company has an 
accumulated deficit of approximately $22,000, and is projecting additional losses from operations. 
These factors among others raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a 
going concern. 
 
The following describes management’s plans that are intended to mitigate the conditions and 
events that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 
Management plans to raise capital to fund operating and working capital needs, as, the Company 
will require a significant amount of additional funds to fund additional operating losses which the 
Company expects to incur over the next few years. The Company has successfully raised cash 
proceeds of $2.9 million in two Series of Convertible Notes in 2020 and 2021 (see Note 10). The 
Company expects to raise additional capital in early 2022, but there can be no assurance that the 
Company will be successful in securing additional financing, if needed, to meet its operating needs.  
 
These conditions and events create an uncertainty about the ability of the Company to continue as 
a going concern through January 11, 2023 (one year after the date that the financial statements are 
available to be issued). The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be 
necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern. 
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Basis of Accounting 
 
The financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with United States generally 
accepted accounting principles (U.S. GAAP). 
 
Use of Estimates  
 
The preparation of the financial statement in conformity with United States generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the balance sheet. While management 
believes the estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of the financial statement are 
appropriate, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Cash 
 
The Company classifies cash as amounts on deposit in banks. 
 
Accrued Expenses 
 
The Company records expenses incurred not yet paid as accrued expenses in the liability section 
of the balance sheet. 
 
Revenue and Deferred Revenue 
 
The Company follows Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts 
with Customers, and its various updates (Topic 606). Under Topic 606, revenues are recognized 
at point of purchase under the cardholder agreements in an amount that reflects the consideration 
the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for these services. The Company does not have 
any significant financing components as payments are routinely received as services are 
performed.  
 
The Company’s primary revenue streams are monthly account maintenance fees and transaction-
based fees. The transaction-based fees are charged for ATM, Pay-Any-Day and other payment 
transactions at the time these transactions are settled in accordance with the Cardholder 
Agreement. Interchange fees are also earned from the settlement of debit card usage (Issuer 
Payment Volume) at point of purchase based on issuer’s standard fee schedule. All fees and 
revenue are collected by the issuer on settlement date and remitted to the Company on a daily 
basis. 
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 
Revenue and Deferred Revenue (continued) 
 
The Company earns volume incentive revenue based on the amount of payment volume transacted 
by the Company’s debit card program.  Volume incentive revenue is recognized over time as the 
incentives are earned and are considered variable consideration. At December 31, 2019, the 
Company has concluded that the variable consideration is constrained. 
 
The Company records amounts received in advance of performance obligations under contracts 
with partners as deferred revenue and recognizes revenue as earned.  As of December 31, 2019, 
the Company recorded $250,000 of deferred revenue under a third-party partner agreement (see 
Note 5). 
 
Advertising Expenses 
 
Advertising expenses are expensed as incurred.  There were no advertising expenses incurred for 
the period ended December 31, 2019.   
 
Financial Instruments 
 
The Company’s financial instruments are primarily comprised of related party payables, for which 
the carrying amount approximates fair value due to the short term maturities of such instruments.  
 
4. Member’s Equity 
 
Rellevate, LLC was organized as a Limited Liability Company in the state of Connecticut on 
January 14, 2019. Stewart Stockdale is the sole managing member of Rellevate, LLC and owns 
100% of the common units. 
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5. Contractual Commitments  
 
Debit Card Partner Agreement 
 
The Company entered into a 5-year Partner Agreement with a third-party on October 1, 2019 with 
a start date of the first day of the calendar quarter following the program launch date, which was  
October 1, 2020. This agreement provided an exclusive partnership for the Company to develop a 
debit product program with a third-party member financial institution. In support of initiating this 
exclusive partnership, the Company received an upfront bonus to of $250,000 in December 2019 
based on anticipated payment volume over the first 3 years of the agreement after the launch date.  
This payment was recorded as deferred revenue due to the future performance obligations. The 
Company recognizes revenue when the related volume is generated on the debit card.  In the event 
the Company’s payment volume does not equal or exceed the minimum amount, the Company 
shall pay the third party a refund based on the prorated payment volume for the period. 
 
The Company also earns volume incentive revenue based on a contracted percentage of the 
payment volume transacted by the Company’s debit card program.   
 
6. Legal 
 
The Company is subject to legal proceedings or claims which arise in the ordinary course of its 
business. Although occasional adverse decisions or settlements may occur, the Company believes 
that the final disposition of such matters should not have a material adverse effect on its financial 
position, results of operations or liquidity. As of December 31, 2019 there were no pending legal 
proceedings. 
 
7.  Related Party Transactions 
 
The sole managing member advanced $25,444 to the company in 2019 with $22,444 outstanding 
as a Related Party payable as of December 31, 2019. The payable was unsecured and non-interest 
bearing. The advances were used to pay legal, marketing and business travel expenses of the 
company. The payable was fully repaid to the managing member in 2020. 
 
8. Concentration of Credit Risk  
 
The cash balance is held in an account with a financial institution and insured by the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000. At times throughout the period amounts of 
cash maintained on deposit were in excess of FDIC limits.   
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9. Subsequent Events  
 
The Company has evaluated events occurring between December 31, 2019 and January 11, 2022, 
the date the financial statements were available to be issued.  
 
Rellevate, Inc. was incorporated in the state of Delaware on July 17, 2020. On August 11, 2020, 
Rellevate, Inc. acquired all the net assets of Rellevate, LLC in exchange for stock. Stewart 
Stockdale was the sole managing member of Rellevate, LLC which acquired 100% of the 
outstanding shares of Rellevate, Inc. This transaction was between entities under common control. 
 
Debt 
 
In 2020 and 2021, the Company issued Convertible Promissory Notes with principal amount 
totaling $2,853,500, which bear interest at a rate of 8.0% per annum. The 2020 Series Notes mature 
on August 17, 2022 and the 2021 Series mature on April 23, 2023. Upon the closing of a qualified 
financing, as defined both in the 2020 and 2021 Series Notes, the entire amount of principal and 
accrued interest is convertible into Preferred Equity at a 25% discount with a valuation cap of $7.5 
million.   Upon a liquidation event, the note holder shall have the option to receive an amount 
equal to the greater of 200% of the outstanding principal amount of the notes plus accrued interest, 
or the amount payable to the Company’s most senior class of equity securities, as full payment of 
the Notes. The Notes are secured by a second priority security interest on all assets of the 
Company. The security shall be junior to security in connection with the Company’s warehouse 
or similar lines of credit.  
 
The Company signed an Implementation Services Agreement with a third-party software 
developer.  Under the agreement, the Company agreed to pay $393,900 over 5-years beginning 
February 2021.  Payments are made in equal monthly installments of $6,565 and no interest is 
charged.  
 
Contractual Commitments 
 
Prepaid Card Partner Agreement 
 
The Company entered into a 5-year Partner Agreement with a third-party in December 2020 with 
a start date of January 1, 2021, which provided an exclusive partnership for the Company to 
develop a prepaid card program with a third-party member financial institution. In support of 
initiating this exclusive partnership, the Company received an upfront bonus in 2021 based on 
anticipated payment volume over the first 3 years of the agreement.  In the event, the Company’s 
payment volume does not equal or exceed the minimum amount, the Company shall pay the third-
party a refund based on the prorated payment volume for the period.  
 
The Company also earns volume incentive revenue based on a contracted percentage of the 
payment volume transacted by the Company’s prepaid card program.   
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9. Subsequent Events (continued) 
 
Contractual Commitments (continued) 
 
Debit Processing Services Agreement 
 
The Company entered into a 5-year Debit Processing Services Agreement with a third party with 
a start date of August 1, 2020. The core services provided under this contract are prepaid 
processing, external web services, prepaid support services, prepaid card fulfillment and call center 
services. Under the terms of this agreement, the Company has agreed to minimum monthly fees 
of $20,000 in year two and $30,000 in years three through five.  There are no minimums in the 
first year. 
 
Software License Subscription Agreement and Implementation Services Agreement 
 
The Company entered into a 5-year Licensed Software Agreement in 2020 with a third-party for 
their Cyberbank Digital Platform (the Platform). Under the terms of this agreement, the Company 
has monthly installments of the annual license fee which is based on the number of accounts on 
the Platform. There is a minimum annual fee of $200,000 each year and payments under this 
agreement started in February 2021. 
 
Bank Master Services Agreement  
 
The Company entered into a 5-year Master Services Agreement in 2020 with a third-party bank, 
which provides bank services for approved programs which include the Digital Account, Pay-Any-
Day Product, Debit Card, Bill Pay, Send Money, Gift and Incentive Cards.  The third-party bank 
requires the Company to maintain a reserve account balance of $25,000, subject to adjustment 
based on volume, as security for all obligations of the Company under the agreement.  
 
Master Referral Agreement 
 
During August 2021, the Company entered into a five year agreement with a master referral agent 
who will provide customer referrals.  For any new customers obtained through this arrangement, 
the Company will pay the referral agent 50% of net revenue from the customers and an upfront 
payment based on the number of customers referred and onboarded.  
 
Customer Contract 
 
During August 2021, the Company entered into a three year agreement with an unrelated third 
party to provide Rellevate’s services in a private label account to their “gig”community workers.  
For any new accounts obtained through this relationship, the Company will pay 50-60% of net 
revenues, depending on total number of accounts.  
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Independent Auditors’ Report 
 

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders 
of Rellevate, Inc. 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rellevate, Inc. (the Company) (a 
Delaware corporation) which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2020, and the related 
statement of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity (deficit), and cash flows for the year then 
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.   
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financials statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express 
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2020, and the results of its operations 
and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 
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Substantial Doubt about the Company’s Ability to Continue as a Going Concern 
 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will 
continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the Company 
reported a loss from operations of $586,950, cash used by operations of $589,147 and an 
accumulated deficit of $641,405. These matters raise substantial doubt about the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern. Management’s evaluation of the events and conditions and 
management’s plans regarding these matters are also described in Note 2. The financial statements 
do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.  Our opinion 
is not modified with respect to this matter. 
 

  
 
January 11, 2022 
Glastonbury, Connecticut 

 



Assets
Current assets:

Cash 1,058,063$         
Accounts receivable 15,109                
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 65,372                

Total current assets 1,138,544           

Capitalized software development costs, net 534,794              
Other assets 25,000                
Total assets 1,698,338$         

Liabilities and stockholders' equity (deficit)
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 13,379$              
Accrued expenses 50,232                
Deferred marketing expense 43,750                
Notes payable - current 72,215                

Total current liabilities 179,576              

Long-term liabilities:
Convertible promissory notes, net 1,553,242           
Accrued interest - convertible promissory notes 35,140                
Notes payable - long-term 321,685              
Deferred revenue 250,000              

Total long-term liabilities 2,160,067           

Total liabilities 2,339,643           

Stockholders' equity (deficit):
Common stock; $0.001 par value; 1,000,000 shares authorized,
    100,000 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2020 100                     
Additional paid-in capital -                          
Accumulated deficit  (641,405)             

Total stockholders' equity (deficit) (641,305)             

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity (deficit) 1,698,338$         

See accompanying notes 

Rellevate, Inc.
Balance Sheet

December 31, 2020
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Revenue 101,224$             
Cost of revenue 146,070               
Gross margin (44,846)                

Operating expenses:
General and administrative 147,704               
Technology 266,940               
Sales and marketing 127,460               

Total operating expenses 542,104               

Loss from operations (586,950)              

Other income (expense):
Interest income 239                      
Other income 6,000
Interest expense (38,392)                

Total other income (expense) (32,153)                

Loss from operations before income taxes (619,103)              

Income tax expense -                           

Net loss (619,103)$            

See accompanying notes 

Rellevate, Inc.
Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2020
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Shares Amount
Balance, December 31, 2019 -                      -$                    -$                    (22,302)$                    (22,302)$            
Issuance of common stock 100,000          100                 -                      -                                 100                     

 Net loss -                      -                      -                      (619,103)                    (619,103)            
Balance, December 31, 2020 100,000          100$               -$                    (641,405)$                  (641,305)$          

See accompanying notes 

Rellevate, Inc.
Statement of Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)

For the Year ended December 31, 2020

Accumulated Deficit

Additional 
Paid-In 
Capital

Total 
Stockholders' 

Equity (Deficit)
Common Stock
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Cash flows from operating activities:
    Net loss (619,103)$           

Adjustments to reconcile net loss  
to net cash used by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 15,280                
Accrued interest on convertible notes 35,140                

   Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (15,109)               
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (65,372)               
Other assets (25,000)               
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 41,167                
Deferred marketing expense 43,750                

Net cash used by operating activities (589,247)             

Cash flows from investing activities:
Capitalized software development costs (550,074)             

Net cash used by investing activities (550,074)             

Cash flows from financing activities:
Issuance of common stock 100                     
Proceeds from convertible promissory notes, net of closing costs 1,553,242           
Proceeds from note payable 393,900              

Net cash provided by financing activities 1,947,242           

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 807,921              

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 250,142              
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,058,063$         

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:

Interest 3,252$                

See accompanying notes

Rellevate, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31, 2020
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1. Organization and Nature of Operations  
 
Rellevate, LLC was organized as a Limited Liability Company in the state of Connecticut on 
January 14, 2019. Rellevate, Inc. (the Company) was incorporated in the state of Delaware on July 
17, 2020 and has corporate offices in Stamford, Connecticut. On August 11, 2020, Rellevate, Inc. 
acquired all the net assets of Rellevate, LLC in exchange for stock. Stewart Stockdale was the sole 
managing member of Rellevate, LLC which acquired 100% of the outstanding shares of Rellevate, 
Inc. This transaction was between entities under common control. We have retroactively reflected 
the recapitalization in the accompanying balance sheet, statement of operations and the statement 
of changes in stockholder’s equity (deficit) to the earliest period presented.  
 
Rellevate, Inc. offers digital banking and payment services to employees through their employers 
as a benefit. These services empower employees to access, move, and use their money anytime. 
The Company has developed and continues to build on its innovative financial services technology 
platform.  Products include Digital Account, Pay-Any-Day, Debit Card, Bill Pay, Send Money, 
Gift and Incentive Cards.  Customers of the Company are primarily located in the United States of 
America. 
 
2. Going Concern 
 
The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis, which assumes that the 
Company will continue in operation for the foreseeable future. However, management has 
identified the following conditions and events that created an uncertainty about the ability of the 
Company to continue as a going concern.  For the year ending December 31, 2020, the Company 
reported a loss from operations of $586,950 and cash used by operations of $589,147.  At 
December 31, 2020, the Company has an accumulated deficit of approximately $641,000, and is 
projecting additional losses from operations in 2021 and 2022. These factors among others raise 
substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 
 
The following describes management’s plans that are intended to mitigate the conditions and 
events that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 
Management continues to raise capital to fund operating and working capital needs, however, the 
Company will require a significant amount of additional funds to fund additional operating losses 
which the Company expects to incur over the next few years. The Company has successfully raised 
cash proceeds of $2.9 million in two Series of Convertible Notes in 2020 and 2021 (see Note 9 
and 13). The Company expects to raise additional capital in 2022, but there can be no assurance 
that the Company will be successful in securing additional financing, if needed, to meet its 
operating needs.  
 
These conditions and events create an uncertainty about the ability of the Company to continue as 
a going concern through January 11, 2023 (one year after the date that the financial statements are 
available to be issued). The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be 
necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern. 
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Basis of Accounting 
 
The financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with United States generally 
accepted accounting principles. 
 
Use of Estimates  
 
The preparation of the financial statement in conformity with United States generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the balance sheet. While management 
believes the estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of the financial statement are 
appropriate, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Cash 
 
The Company classifies cash as amounts on deposit in banks. 
 
Accounts Receivable  
 
The Company carries its accounts receivable at cost less an allowance for doubtful accounts. On a 
periodic basis, the Company evaluates its accounts receivable and establishes an allowance for 
doubtful accounts based on a history of past write-offs, collections and current conditions. There 
was no allowance for doubtful accounts at December 31, 2020. Accounts receivable are written 
off when deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of accounts receivable previously written off are 
recorded when received. 
 
Capitalized Software Development Costs  
 
Software development costs related to the development of the Company’s software modules are 
expensed or capitalized in accordance with the authoritative guidance issued by the FASB 
pertaining to software development costs. The software costs are amortized over the estimated 
useful lives of the related assets, which is three years. 
 
Accrued Expenses 
 
The Company records expenses incurred not yet paid as accrued expenses in the liability section 
of the balance sheet. 
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 
Deferred Marketing Expenses 
 
The Company receives annual joint marketing payments under its Partner Agreement (see Note 9) 
and records them as a liability.  These incentives are to be used for marketing initiatives in support 
of the Company’s debit products. These incentives are amortized monthly over the annual period 
and recorded as a reduction of the Company’s marketing expenses. As of December 31, 2020, the 
remaining deferred marketing expenses balance was $43,750. 
 
Debt Issuance Costs 
 
Costs incurred in connection with the issuance of the Company’s long-term debt have been 
recorded as a direct reduction against the debt and amortized over the life of the debt as interest 
expense. 
 
Revenue and Deferred Revenue 
 
The Company adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts 
with Customers, and its various updates (Topic 606) effective January 1, 2019 Under Topic 606, 
revenues are recognized at point of purchase under the cardholder agreements in an amount that 
reflects the consideration the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for these services. 
The Company does not have any significant financing components as payments are routinely 
received as services are performed.  
 
The Company’s primary revenue streams are monthly account maintenance fees and transaction-
based fees. The transaction-based fees are charged for ATM, Pay-Any-Day and other payment 
transactions at the time these transactions are settled in accordance with the Cardholder 
Agreement. Interchange fees are also earned from the settlement of debit card usage (Issuer 
Payment Volume) at point of purchase based on issuer’s standard fee schedule. All fees and 
revenue are collected by the issuer on settlement date and remitted to the Company on a daily 
basis. 
 
The Company earns volume incentive revenue based on the amount of payment volume transacted 
by the Company’s debit card program.  Volume incentive revenue is recognized over time as the 
incentives are earned and are considered variable consideration. At December 31, 2020, the 
Company has concluded that the variable consideration is constrained. 
 
The Company records amounts received in advance of performance obligations under contracts 
with partners as deferred revenue and recognizes revenue as earned.  As of December 31, 2020, 
the Company recorded $250,000 of deferred revenue under a third-party partner agreement (see 
Note 9). 
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 
Cost of Revenue 
 
Cost of revenue consists primarily of costs of providing account and transactional services to our 
digital banking clients.  The Company utilizes debit processing and banking services that are 
proprietary and from third parties.  Collectively these account and transaction volumes carry 
certain costs. 
 
Technology Expenses 
 
Technology expenses relate to technology infrastructure (both network and cloud), software 
development, and software licensing.  
 
Advertising Expenses 
 
Advertising expenses are expensed as incurred.  Advertising expenses were $44,674 for year ended 
December 31, 2020.   
 
Income Taxes  
 
The Company uses the asset/liability method of accounting for income taxes, as set forth in ASC 
740, Accounting for Income Taxes. Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
recognized for the expected future tax consequence of temporary differences between the carrying 
amounts and the tax basis of assets and liabilities and net operating loss carry forwards, all 
calculated using presently enacted tax rates (see Note 8).  
 
Financial Instruments 
 
The Company’s financial instruments are primarily comprised of accounts receivable, accounts 
payable, accrued liabilities, and long-term convertible promissory notes. For accounts receivable, 
accounts payable and accrued liabilities, the carrying amount approximates fair value due to the 
short term maturities of such instruments. The estimated fair value of the Company’s long-term 
convertible promissory notes approximates carrying value.  
 
4. Capitalized Software Development Costs 
 
Capitalized software development costs consist of the following at December 31, 2020: 
 

Software development costs $ 550,074 
Less: accumulated amortization   15,280 
Software development costs, net $ 534,794 

 
Amortization expense was $15,280 for the year ended December 31, 2020.  
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5. Accrued Expenses 
 
Accrued expenses consist of the following at December 31, 2020: 
 

Technology  $  18,113 
Legal   11,500 
Sales & marketing   9,440 
Operations   7,412 
Other   3,767 
 $  50,232 

 
6. Debt 
 
Convertible Debt  
 
In 2020, the Company issued Convertible Promissory Notes with principal amount totaling 
$1,569,500 (Series 2020 Notes). The Series 2020 Notes bear interest at a rate of 8.0% per annum 
with interest and principal maturing on August 17, 2022. Upon the closing of a qualified financing, 
as defined in the Series 2020 Note, the entire amount of principal and accrued interest is 
convertible into Preferred Equity at a 25% discount with a valuation cap of $7.5 million.   Upon a 
liquidation event, as defined in the Series 2020 Note, the note holder shall have the option to 
receive an amount equal to the greater of 200% of the outstanding principal amount of the notes 
plus accrued interest, or the amount payable to the Company’s most senior class of equity 
securities, as full payment of the Notes. The Notes are secured by a second priority security interest 
on all assets of the Company. The security shall be junior to security in connection with the 
Company’s warehouse or similar lines of credit. Interest has been accrued in an amount of $35,140 
as of December 31, 2020.  
 
Convertible debt consisted of the following at December 31, 2020: 

 
Series 2020 Notes $  1,569,500 
Less debt discount for closing costs   (16,258) 
Total convertible promissory notes, net $  1,553,242 

 
Long-Term Notes Payable 
 
The Company signed an Implementation Services Agreement with a third-party software 
developer.  Under the agreement, the Company agreed to pay $393,900 over 5-years beginning 
February 2021.  Payments are made in equal monthly installments of $6,565 and no interest is 
charged. As of December 31, 2020 the debt was recorded as Notes Payable – Long Term of 
$321,685, with $72,215 being current. 
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7. Stockholders’ Equity 
 
Common Stock 
 
At the incorporation of the company in July 2020, per the Company’s Certificate of Incorporation, 
the Company was authorized to issue 1,000,000 shares of $0.001 par value common stock. The 
Company issued 100,000 restricted common shares to the Chief Executive Officer, who then 
issued 34,750 of his shares to five officers and one consultant to the Company. The shares were 
issued for services provided prior to the organization of the Company with a portion immediately 
vested and the remainder vesting monthly from August 2020 until August 2022 based upon the 
completion of service. The shares were considered founder shares and no non-cash compensation 
relating to the vesting of shares under this agreement was recorded.  In addition, one of the non-
officer directors of the Company was issued restricted common shares at the inception of the 
Company under similar vesting schedules as the officers of the Company. At December 31, 2020, 
there were 100,000 restricted common shares outstanding, of which, 15,833 shares which were 
granted to the officers and consultant were not fully vested.  The value associated with these shares 
is not considered material to the financial statement.  
 
Each share of common stock entitles the holder to one vote on all matters submitted to a vote of 
the Company’s stockholders. 
 
8. Revenue 
 
As described in Note 3, the Company’s fee and transaction-based revenue is earned at a point in 
time, and revenue from certain other agreements is earned over time.  For the year ended December 
31, 2020, revenue was earned as follows: 
 

Over time $  - 
Point in time   101,224 
Total revenue $  101,224 
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9. Income Taxes  
 
Rellevate LLC (the Predecessor) contributed its trade and business assets to the Company on 
August 11, 2020 in exchange for common stock of Rellevate, Inc. (the Transaction). The 
Transaction was treated as an exchange of property for stock under Section 351 of the Internal 
Revenue Code, which is generally treated as a tax deferred transaction. As such, the Transaction 
did not give rise to a tax liability. Further, timing differences in the recognition of the basis of 
Predecessor’s contributed assets and liabilities for accounting and tax  purposes did not give rise 
to a deferred tax asset  as of the date of the Transaction, as a result of the valuation allowance 
recorded.  
 
Rellevate LLC’s business activity through August 11, 2020 (prior to the Transaction) did not result 
in a provision or benefit for income taxes, as Rellevate LLC is a disregarded entity for U.S.  federal 
and state income tax purposes (a nontaxable entity), and thus all income tax consequences are 
recognized by the shareholders for U.S. federal and Connecticut income tax purposes.. Rellevate, 
Inc.’s business activity from August 11, 2020 through December 30, 2020 did not result in a 
provision or benefit for income taxes, as Rellevate Inc. has a full valuation allowance against its 
U.S. federal and  Connecticut deferred tax assets. 
 
The Company had no federal and state income tax provision (benefit) as of December 31, 2020. 
 
Deferred income taxes represent the tax effect of transactions that are reported in different periods 
for financial and tax reporting purposes. Temporary differences and carryforwards that give rise 
to a significant portion of the deferred income tax benefits and liabilities are as follows at 
December 31, 2020: 
  

Net operating losses $  50,499 
Deferred revenue   67,206 
Interest   9,463 
Other   15,816 
Deferred tax assets   142,984 
     
 Valuation allowance   (142,984) 
  
Net deferred tax assets $  - 

 
The Company’s effective income tax rate is different from the federal statutory tax rate 
predominantly due to state taxes and the valuation allowance recorded.   
 
The Company has provided a valuation allowance against the full amount of the deferred tax assets, 
since in the opinion of management based upon the earnings history of the Company; it is more 
likely than not that the benefits will not be realized in the short term. All or a portion of the 
remaining valuation allowance may be reduced in future years based on an assessment of earnings 
sufficient to fully utilize these potential tax benefits.  
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9. Income Taxes (continued) 
 
As of December 31, 2020, the Company had approximately $187,518 of federal loss carryforwards 
that do not expire and $187,518 of state loss carryforwards which expire at various dates through 
fiscal year 2036.  
 
On March 27, 2020, President Trump signed into law the $2 trillion bipartisan Coronavirus Aid, 
Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act (H.R. 748). The CARES Act includes a variety of 
economic and tax relief measures intended to stimulate the economy, including loans for small 
businesses, payroll tax credits/deferrals, and corporate income tax relief. Due the Company’s tax 
loss carryforwards and full valuation allowance, the CARES Act did not have an impact on the 
income tax provision, as the corporate income tax relief was directed towards cash taxpayers. 
 
The Company complies with the provisions of ASC 740 in accounting for its uncertain tax 
positions. ASC 740 addresses the determination of whether tax benefits claimed or expected to be 
claimed on a tax return should be recorded in the financial statements. Under ASC 740, the 
Company may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely that 
not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the 
technical merits of the position. The Company has determined that the Company has no significant 
uncertain tax positions requiring recognition under ASC 740.  
 
The Company recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits and penalties in tax 
expense. The Company had no accruals for interest and penalties at December 31, 2020. The 
Company does not expect the amount of unrecognized tax benefits to materially change within the 
next twelve months.   
 
The Company is required to file income tax returns in the U.S. Federal jurisdiction, and in the State 
of Connecticut. The statute of limitations for tax assessment is generally three years. However, 
until the statute of limitations expires for the years in which the net operating losses and tax credits 
carryovers are utilized, the Company remains subject to future examinations for adjustments to 
these tax benefit carryovers. 
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10. Contractual Commitments  
 
Debit Card Partner Agreement 
 
The Company entered into a 5-year Partner Agreement with a third-party on October 1, 2019 with 
a start date of the first day of the calendar quarter following the program launch date, which was 
October 1, 2020. The agreement which provided an exclusive partnership for the Company to 
develop a debit product program with a third-party member financial institution. In support of 
initiating this exclusive partnership, the Company received an upfront bonus to of $250,000 in 
December 2019 based on anticipated payment volume over the first 3 years of the agreement after 
the launch date.  This payment was recorded as deferred revenue due to the future performance 
obligations. The Company recognizes revenue when the related volume is generated on the debit 
card.  In the event the Company’s payment volume does not equal or exceed the minimum amount, 
the Company shall pay the third party a refund based on the prorated payment volume for the 
period. 
 
The Company also earns volume incentive revenue based on a contracted percentage of the 
payment volume transacted by the Company’s debit card program.   
 
Prepaid Card Partner Agreement 
 
The Company entered into a 5-year Partner Agreement with a third-party in December 2020 with 
a start date of January 1, 2021, which provided an exclusive partnership for the Company to 
develop a prepaid card program with a third-party member financial institution. In support of 
initiating this exclusive partnership, the Company received an upfront bonus in 2021 based on 
anticipated payment volume over the first 3 years of the agreement.  In the event, the Company’s 
payment volume does not equal or exceed the minimum amount, the Company shall pay the third-
party a refund based on the prorated payment volume for the period.  
 
The Company also earns volume incentive revenue based on a contracted percentage of the 
payment volume transacted by the Company’s prepaid card program.   
 
Debit Processing Services Agreement 
 
The Company entered into a 5-year Debit Processing Services Agreement with a third party with 
a start date of August 1, 2020. The core services provided under this contract are prepaid 
processing, external web services, prepaid support services, prepaid card fulfillment and call center 
services. Under the terms of this agreement, the Company received a signing incentive of $100,000 
and has agreed to minimum monthly fees of $20,000 in year two and $30,000 in years three 
through five.  There are no minimums in the first year. 
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10. Contractual Commitments (continued) 
 
Software License Subscription Agreement and Implementation Services Agreement 
 
The Company entered into a 5-year Licensed Software Agreement in 2020 with a third-party for 
their Cyberbank Digital Platform (the Platform). Under the terms of this agreement, the Company 
has monthly installments of the annual license fee which is based on the number of accounts on 
the Platform. There is a minimum annual fee of $200,000 each year and payments under this 
agreement started in February 2021. 
 
Bank Master Services Agreement  
 
The Company entered into a 5-year Master Services Agreement in 2020 with a third-party bank, 
which provides bank services for approved programs which include the Digital Account, Pay-Any-
Day Product, Debit Card, Bill Pay, Send Money, Gift and Incentive Cards.  The third-party bank 
requires the Company to maintain a reserve account balance of $25,000, subject to adjustment 
based on volume, as security for all obligations of the Company under the agreement. The amount 
has been reported as other assets on the accompanying financial statement. 
 
11. Legal 
 
The Company is subject to legal proceedings or claims which arise in the ordinary course of its 
business. Although occasional adverse decisions or settlements may occur, the Company believes 
that the final disposition of such matters should not have a material adverse effect on its financial 
position, results of operations or liquidity. As of December 31, 2020 there were no pending legal 
proceedings. 
 
12. Concentration of Credit Risk  
 
For the year ended December 31, one customer agreement represented approximately 99% of total 
revenue.  At December 31, 2020, all accounts receivable relates to a single customer. 
 
The cash balance identified in the balance sheet is held in multiple accounts with two financial 
institutions and insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000 per 
institution. The Company had maintained cash on deposit which included $785,278 of uninsured 
cash in excess of FDIC limits. 
 
13. Subsequent Events  
 
The Company has evaluated events occurring between December 31, 2020 and January 11, 2022, 
the date the financial statements were available to be issued.  
 
From April 21, 2021 to July 9, 2021, the Company issued additional Convertible Promissory Notes 
with principal amount totaling $1,284,000 (Series 2021 Notes). The Series 2021 Notes have the 
same terms as the Series 2020 Notes and mature on April 21, 2023 (See Note 6).  
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13. Subsequent Events (continued) 
 
During August 2021, the Company entered into a five year agreement with a master referral agent 
who will provide customer referrals.  For any new customers obtained through this arrangement, 
the Company will pay the referral agent a one-time bonus and 50% of net revenue from the 
customers and an upfront payment based on the number of customers onboarded.  
 
During August 2021, the Company entered into a three year agreement with an unrelated third 
party to provide Rellevate’s services in a private label account to their “gig”community workers.  
For any new accounts obtained through this relationship, the Company will pay 50-60% of net 
revenues, depending on total number of accounts.  
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ployees w

ith R
ellevate
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Select List of Engaged Em
ployers:

Early adopters are evidence that the m
odel w

orks. Som
e em

ployers report saving thousands of dollars in 
recruiting costs and m

aking m
aterial im

provem
ents in their attrition and turnover rates.

Rellevate produced collateral to 
support Em

ployer hiring efforts

Rellevate produced collateral to 
support Em

ployer hiring efforts

* A
ccounts as of D

ecem
ber 2021

* Em
ployers represented via a 3

rdparty staffing agency

*

*
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U
sage and perform

ance of existing accounts continue to track w
ith expectations. Future product usage and 

feature adoption can be driven w
ith in

creased custom
er aw

areness and product en
hancem

en
ts.

3,840

10,915

19,409
20,600

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

2021 -Quarterly View
 of Digital &

 Carded Transactions

Bill Pay
Send M

oney Real Tim
e

Send M
oney Next Day

Pay Any-Day
ATM

Pin Debit
Signature POS

Total
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ü
G

ig-Econom
y drivers for W

alm
art, K

roger, etc.

ü
Signed partner agreem

ent
•

3-year term
•

350,000+ driver com
m

unity

ü
Rellevate cash-redem

ption solution for loyalty points

ü
A

dditional strategic opportunities being pursued:

•
Lending referral / Future Pay –

Today

•
Exploring M

exico joint venture w
ith PPU

P and 
their partner (M

TC
 Venture)

ü
Successful launch w

ith ~30 store franchises and 
bakery operations
•

M
oved from

 paper check to digital
•

H
igh percentage of eligible em

ployees 
converted to Rellevate accounts

ü
Franchise ow

ner is also the C
EO

 of W
orkPulse

–
SaaS based operations m

anagem
ent platform

 
serving other D

unkin’ franchises and Q
SRs

•
W

ill aim
 to w

ork jointly to introduce 
Rellevate to this netw

ork

•
Represents 28,000 em

ployees across 3,000 
additional franchise locations

D
un

kin
’ (C

lien
t)

Poin
t Pickup (C

lien
t)

ü
Signed exclusive agreem

ent for distribution
•

5-year term
•

Large independent sales organization

ü
Lead generation of em

ployer relationships

ü
G

enerating w
ell qualified em

ployers to pipeline

ü
Exclusive to Rellevate / Earned W

age A
ccess

ü
Rellevate product is a flagship service

< 3 m
on

ths
170+ Q

ualified Leads
> 350,000+ Em

ployees

B
lue C

oast (D
istribution

)

A
ccount grow

th prim
arily driven from

 existing key clients, recently signed clients, and large distribution 
partner w

ith an established base of prospective em
ployers that can benefit from

 our solution.

This slide reflects m
anagem

ent’s current view
s w

ith respect to future events based on inform
ation currently available and is subject to risks and uncertainties. This slide is m

eant for 
illustrative purposes and does not represent guarantees of future results, levels of activity, perform

ance, or achievem
ents.



12

A
dditional distribution channels can target state and local governm

ents / m
unicipalities. Partnership w

ith 
leadin

g payroll service com
pan

y can
 provide n

ation
al reach

 an
d faster in

tegration
 of tim

e an
d atten

dan
ce data.

U
ltipro

/ K
ron

os C
ertified In

tegration
 Partn

er

Proprietary A
lgorithm

 M
odel

This slide reflects m
anagem

ent’s current view
s w

ith respect to future events based on inform
ation currently 

available and is subject to risks and uncertainties. This slide is m
eant for illustrative purposes and does not 

represent guarantees of future results, levels of activity, perform
ance, or achievem

ents.

In
tern

ation
al G

overn
m

en
tal Strategies

ü
Signed distribution agreem

ent w
ith IG

S, led by w
ell respected 

and influential current and form
er governm

ent leaders
•

Jim
 A

m
ann: Form

er Speaker of the H
ouse, C

T
•

M
ike Rell: M

ayor of W
ethersfield, C

T;
M

other is Form
er G

overnor of C
T (Jody Rell)

ü
G

enerating high quality leads for pipeline
•

42 m
unicipalities / school boards

•
100+ com

panies, associations, unions
•

Exploring expanding to N
Y, RI, M

A

ü
U

KG
/K

ronos Partnership enables Rellevate to:
•

Seam
lessly integrate w

ith "D
im

ensions" and "Ready" 
platform

s / opportunities
•

Sim
plify client onboarding

ü
U

KG
/K

ronos is serving >50%
 of Fortune 1000, >50k com

panies 
w

ith tens of m
illions of em

ployees in total

ü
W

orking on plans to integrate other Payroll, Tim
e &

 
Attendance providers

w
ith Rellevate…

A
bove

logos represent m
unicipalities and related com

panies in our pipeline

A
bove

logos represent exam
ples of payroll &

 H
R providers that w

e are
targeting
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ü
G

ift &
 Incentive V

isa C
ards

ü
R

ew
ards for Em

ployees

ü
Prom

otions for C
onsum

ers

ü
Individual and Bulk O

rders

ü
Bulk O

rder pricing for Em
ployers

ü
N

atural extension of our relationship w
ith Em

ployers

ü
W

e
plan

to
grow

 existing relationships to offer R
ellevate 

R
ew

ard C
ard Product for consum

er prom
otions, vendor 

prom
otions, etc.

ü
Petty G

ift C
ard Launched 

ü
Brand aw

areness

ü
Em

ployer recognition

Launching G
ift &

 Incentive C
ard product as a logical and adjacent segm

ent capitalizing on the sam
e em

ployer 
distribution channels and operational synergies related to card issuance, processing, and service. 
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•
Increm

ental investm
ent in the follow

ing:

ü
Product and technology enhancem

ents / integrations

ü
Business D

evelopm
ent

ü
C

lient O
nboarding

ü
A

ccount M
anagem

ent

Fin
an

cial Projection
s an

d U
se of Fun

ds

 $-
 $10,000,000
 $20,000,000
 $30,000,000
 $40,000,000
 $50,000,000
 $60,000,000
 $70,000,000
 $80,000,000

2022
2023

2024
2025

Revevue

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

2022
2023

2024
2025

Accounts

These statem
ents reflect m

anagem
ent’s current views based on inform

ation currently available and are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause the com
pany’s actual results to 

differ m
aterially. Investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statem

ents as they are m
eant forillustrative purposes and they do not represent guarantees 

of future results, levels of activity, perform
ance, or achievem

ents, all of which cannot be m
ade. M

oreover, no person nor any
other person or entity assum

es responsibility for the accuracy 
and com

pleteness of forward-looking statem
ents and is under no duty to update any such statem

ents to conform
 them

 to actual results. Please see Data Room
 for additional detail 

regarding the assum
ptions underlying these projections



Stew
art Stockdale, C

hairm
an &

 C
EO

G
reg Schneider, C

hief Inform
ation O

fficer

M
ark Forster, Innovation A

dvisor

Steven Sigm
an, C

hief O
perations O

fficer

M
ichele Sullender, C

hief M
arketing/Product O

fficer

C
hip Steppacher, C

hief Financial O
fficer

K
im

 M
cC

reven, C
hief R

evenue O
fficer

Sales Force of 9, plus 3
rdParty Sellers –

Key Focus
15

CEO, J.G. W
entw

orth
President, The W

estern Union Com
pany

SVP, Global M
arketing &

 Product M
anagem

ent, M
astercard

W
orld class m

anagem
ent team

 in place w
ith proven experience operating in the highly-regulated consum

er 
fin

an
cial services.  Foun

ders and m
anagem

ent have held key roles in consum
er and paym

ent com
panies.
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Executive Sum
m

ary –
In

vestm
en

t H
ighlights

•
W

e believe R
ellevate has a highly scalable business m

odel and is set to grow
 accounts to a user base in 

excess of one m
illion

•
W

e believe there is a large addressable m
arket w

ith the “G
reat R

esignation” fueling increased dem
and and 

interest

•
The m

arket is in need, as it is estim
ated that nearly 80%

 of A
m

erican w
orkers live paycheck to paycheck 

and nearly 50%
 do not have savings to cover a $400 em

ergency need (m
edical, car break dow

n, etc.)

•
R

ellevate has a com
prehensive product w

ith digital banking &
 earned w

age access

•
R

ellevate has a business m
odel that facilitates repeat transactions by users, w

here Earned W
age A

ccess or 
Bill-Pay m

ay be used in m
onthly cycles, allow

ing for recurring revenue to be created

•
Proven m

anagem
ent team

 w
ith broad experience in financial services and scaling businesses

This slide reflects m
anagem

ent’s current view
s w

ith respect to future events based on inform
ation currently available and is subject to risks and uncertainties. This slide is m

eant for illustrative 
purposes and does not represent guarantees of future results, levels of activity, perform

ance, or achievem
ents. Please see Data Room

 for m
ore detail on the projections.



C
onsum

er Banking &
 Paym

ent Services
Financial W

ellness Benefits for 
Em

ployers to A
ttract &

 Retain Em
ployees

Your M
oney –

A
nytim

e…

w
w
w
.rellevate.com
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EXHIBIT E 
Video Transcript(s) 

 



 Rellevate, Inc. 

 “Rellevate the Solution for Employees & Employers” 
 Overview Video 

 [Rellevate Logo] 

 [Voiceover]  : “The reality of today’s economy is hitting home with employers. Employee turnover is now 
 running at over 100%, and costing over $2,000 to hire, train, and replace workers - let alone, sky high 
 signing bonuses.” 

 “But even within this new workplace dynamic, one of the core underlying realities that many American 
 workers have is financial insecurity….” 

 [Visuals along with statistics] 

 [VO]  : “78% of Americans live paycheck to paycheck. 65% of Employees feel that personal financial 
 worries impact their health. 44% have less than $400 saved for unexpected expenses.” 

 “What if one product could help solve both the immediate labor and hiring issues, and also address some 
 of those longer-term worker insecurities and realities, without adding one dollar to your bottom line?” 

 [Visuals along with features] 

 [VO]  : “Introducing the Rellevate digital account. With no monthly account fees, no credit checks, no 
 minimum balances, and no overdraft fees. The account Comes with a Visa debit card, global ATM 
 network, bill pay, send money, and features Pay Any-Day.” 

 “Pay Any-Day - a proven way to reduce employee turnover by as much as 40%. With Pay Any-Day, 
 employees can access up to 50% of their pay, before payday. Pay Any-Day is not a loan, it is an advance.” 

 “And with Rellevate’s digital account, your employees can get their money when they need it. Your 
 employees’ satisfaction, financial wellness is critical to reducing turn-over. Make their life easier, and 
 they will stay longer.” 

 [VO]  : “Contact us for more information.” 

 [‘Let’s discuss how to put Rellavate to work for you and your employees’… ‘info@rellavate.com’ / 
 ‘rellavate.com’] 

 – 



 “Employee Benefits Video” 
 Gallery Video 

 [‘Rellevate: A better, faster way to get paid’] 

 [Voiceover]  : “America is changing the way people get paid, and your company has teamed up with 
 Rellevate, so you can join the millions of workers who already have the option of getting paid when they 
 want.” 

 “There are so many reasons why you may need to get some early payday cash - from emergencies, big 
 and small, to late payments, to the completely unexpected. And now, you no longer have to worry, 
 because with Rellevate, you get to decide when you get paid.” 

 [‘You decide when you get paid… How does it work?’] 

 [VO]  : “So how does it work? … It's simple and easy. Your company has already approved Rellevate to 
 provide you with a better, faster way to get paid. As an employee, you sign up for a Rellevate digital 
 account, featuring Pay Any-Day.” 

 “With Pay Any-Day, you can access up to 50% of your pay before payday! Once initiated by you, your 
 company will direct deposit your paycheck to your Rellevate account to use Pay Any-Day.” 

 “Funds are transferred to your account real time. Your Rellevate account also includes a Visa debit card - 
 use it at millions of locations worldwide; an ATM network - with over 55,000 locations; plus so much 
 more - online bill pay, send money, earnings credit on your money.” 

 “With the Rellevate digital account, you can just say ‘No’. No monthly subscription fee, no minimum 
 balance, no credit check, no overdraft fees, and no long term commitment.” 

 [Voiceover]  : “Why should I try Rellevate?” 

 [VO]  : “You may never need to take advantage of Pay Any-Day, but if you have that unexpected expense, 
 it’s there for you. Pay Any-Day is an advance. You can avoid payday lenders, no need to reach out to 
 family or friends for help. You can resolve on your own, instantly.” 

 [Chart showing monthly cost comparison on a $500 advance/balance… comparison of Rellevate 
 transaction fee to credit card advance charge or pay-day lender charge.] 

 [VO]  : “If you currently receive a paper paycheck, you can save valuable time and expense with a 
 Rellevate Account and Direct Deposit… Put Rellevate to work for you.” 

 [‘Sign Up on the Rellevate App. You can also sign up at Rellevate.com’] 

 – 


